Data for SDS March 22, 2010
Visitors since 2/23/2010 105
Banner and SDS were balanced 3/22/2010 470 Students
Number of Test given to date 162

E-mail sent to students that have not returned their LOA’s.

Specialist Degree 1
Sophomore 93
Senior 140
Post Bacc ?
Non-Degrees 2
Masters 19
Juniors 97
Graduates Studies 3
Freshman 110
Academy Senior 2
Academy Freshmen il

470 students enrolled as of today 3/22/2010



Student Diagnosis - Spring Semester 2010

Diagnosis




Student Diagnosis - Spring Semester 2010
Diagnosis
Hard of Hear Mod




Student Accommodations - Spring Semester 2010
: Acc_:om_modations
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WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY

OFFICE OF
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/504/ADA COMPLIANCE

WORK REPORT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Huda Melky
Director

Equal opportunity /504/ADA Compliance Director

FROM: Sudhir Jammalamadaka A, |
Assistive Technology Specialist ; {5l 2010
Equal opportunity /504/ADA Compliance =

Date: 3/25/10

Total Departments on Campus 221
Total Audits Done 217
Audits in Queue (Processing Audits): 39
Audits Passed 178
Audits Passed & with Accessibility Statements 171
New Websites (part of Audits in Queue) 18
Sites in Communication (part of Audits in Queue) 21




List of the departments going for new website are:

e Library (includes 12 sites)

e Alumni
e Public Radio
e Printing

e Postal services

e Vending Services

e CAB

e Center for Environment & Sustainability
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